From: Alison Andre

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: Call with Peter Daszak re RO1 resubmission?
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 12:02:57 PM

Hi Erik,

Thank you, 8:00am would be great - I'll send an invite now.
Enjoy your time off!

Best,
Alison

On Fri, Jul 16, 2021 at 11:59 AM Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] e ©

wrote:

Great! I can make 9am on Aug 4™ work. 1can also do carlier if that helps with the
Australian time. 8am EST is fine for me for scheduling.

From: Alison Andre
Sent: Friday, July 16,2021 11:47 AM
To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Re: Call with Peter Daszak re RO1 resubmission?

Hi Erik,

Thanks for getting back to me and for your flexibility. This can wait until August. Is Weds
Aug 4 at 9:00am ET open for you?

Many thanks,

Alison

On Fri, Jul 16, 2021 at 11:26 AM Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] <mne©

wrote:
Hi Alison,

Happy to chat with Peter and the team. Unfortunately I’'m going to be out of the office
nd



until Aug 2 . Can we schedule a time after that day? If it's urgent I can make some time
work in the shorter term, just let me know.

Erik

Erik J. Stemmy, Ph.D.
Program Officer
Respiratory Diseases Branch

Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases NIAID/NIH/HHS

pmai: (S

Pronouns: He/Him/His

Getting ready to publish? Share the good news with your program officer asap! NIAID
may be able to help publicize your article. And, remember to list your NIAID grant or
contract number in the publication.
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NOTE: This material is intended for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It
may contain privileged, confidential information that is protected from disclosure under
applicable laws. If you are not the addressee, or a person authorized to deliver the
document to the addressee, please note that you are strictly prohibited from reviewing,
copying, disclosing, disseminating or distributing this material or any other action based
on the contents of this material. If you have received this communication in error, please
permanently delete this from your system immediately. Thank you.

From: Alison Andre
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 9:13 AM

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]L ®6

Subject: Call with Peter Daszak re RO1 resubmission?

Dear Erik,



I'm writing to hopefully set up a call next week with Peter Daszak, Cadhla Firth, and
Hongying Li here at EHA to discuss our planned revision of our recent RO1 proposal (1
RO1 AI163118-01, Analyzing the potential for future bat coronavirus emergence in
Myanmar, Laos, & Vietnam). Would you be available 9:00am ET on Monday July 19,
Wednesday July 21, Thursday July 22, or Friday July 23? Apologies for the limited times
- we are trying to accommodate an AU time zone as well. If 9:00am isn't feasible, would
4:30pm ET work?

I will follow up with a calendar invite and zoom link.

Many thanks,

Alison

Alison Andre

Executive Assistant to the President

EcoHealth Alliance
520 Eighth Ave, Suite 1200

New York, NY 10018

b) (6) (direct)

1.212.380.4465 (fax)

WWW. thall

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation.
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information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
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technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more,
visit our website.
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